
From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:18 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint KWA Information

Thanks. I will also share with Sygo and Wurfel. I have printed for the Director.

MBT

Mary Beth Thelen
 Executive Management Assistant to the Director
 Department of Environmental Quality
Thelenm2@michigan.gov
 517-373-7917 or 517-241-7390

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:11 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint KWA Information

FYI.

I'm not sure who all the attached was distributed to so I am forwarding it just in case.

Also, below are the linked articles from Mlive.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/05/flint_emergency_manager_says_n.html

[http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/spokesman_for_gov_rick_snyder.html?utm_source=feedburner&utm_medium=feed&utm_campaign=feed%3A+flint_journal_news+\(Flint+Journal+News+-+Mlive.co](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/spokesman_for_gov_rick_snyder.html?utm_source=feedburner&utm_medium=feed&utm_campaign=feed%3A+flint_journal_news+(Flint+Journal+News+-+Mlive.co)

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Kevin Sylvester [mailto:K_SYLVESTER@gcdcwvs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 3:58 PM
To: Kevin Sylvester
Subject: Flint KWA Information

For those not able to attend the press conference today, attached is some information regarding Flint's decision to reject DWSD's final offer and instead partner with KWA.

If you need further information or have any questions please let me know.

Regards,

Kevin A. Sylvester
Communications Director
Genesee County Drain Commissioner's Office
ksylvester@gcdcwvs.com
810-701-6514 - Mobile